

Fw: Final version of the ENE - OFHP note

From: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=grahamhe">
To: "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 14:23:21 -0400
Attachments: 3 RAN Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Proposed Leg v7 FINAL.DOC (1.3 MB)

Bharat

The question on accounting opinion on rate mitigation should be addressed in the attached, I think

Cindy and nadine are the experts for that

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Fung, Felix (TBS) <Felix.Fung@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 2:06 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Marcos, Helder (TBS)
Cc: Strang, James (TBS); Dutton, Andrea (TBS); George-Harris, Judy (TBS)
Subject: Final version of the ENE - OFHP note

Hi everyone, final version of the OFHP note for TB/MBC today.

Thanks so much for all your help.

Felix